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Invitation for Bid GSA-055-19

14 Passenger, A.D.A Compliant GRTA Buses
For: Guam Regional Transit Authority

AND R
i Receive rholm Leasing Inc 0.13.20
Question 1: (Ref: Page 48 of 74, SPECIFICA : OTHER Bike R

Bike Rack / Bus - Bid calls for {10) per bus? This looks like a mistake and we think it's ten {10} total or one (1)
pe bus for the (10} buses? But that is not what it says. So its either $2,100 for one (1) or $21,000 total? This is
huge difference, and we can’t bid without an answer.

Response from GRTA :
There should be only one (1) unit of bike rack with a carrying capacity of 2 bikes per bus.

ion 2: (Ref: Page 4 74, Safety Equipment: Fj tinguisher
Fire Extinguisher - Ditto ten (1) or (1). So either $35 or $350.00

Response from GRTA:
Fire Extinguisher: One (1) 5 Ib. fire extinguisher per bus

uestion 3:{Ref: f 74, Safety Equipment: First Aid Kit
First Aid Kit - Ditto ten (1) or (1). So either $45 or $450?

Response from GRTA:
First Aid Kit: One (1) first aid kit per bus

uestion 4: (Ref: Page 7 fetv Equipment: rne Pathogin Kit
Blood Borne Pathogin Kit - Ditto ten (10) or (1). So, either $35 or $350?

Response from GRTA;
Blood Borne Pathogin Kit: One (1) blood borne pathogen kit per bus

Question 5: (Ref: Page 49 of 74. Safety Equipment: Emergency Reflectors }
Emergency Reflectors - Ditto ten (10) or (1}. So, either $35 or $350?

Response from GRTA;
Emergency Reflectors: One (1) emergency reflector box containing three (3) reflectors per bus

uesti : : Page 49 of 74 i nt: Fire Extingui
Wheel Chocks - Ditto ten (10) or (1). So, either $50 or $5007
Response from GRTA: Wheel Chocks: One (1) set of two (2) wheel chocks per bus
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